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MEMORANDUM
TO: Story County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Leanne Lawrie Harter, AICP CFM
RE: Go Green Team Membership — Revised Member
DATE: January 25, 2023

With the adoption of Resolution #22-52 Establishing the Story County Climate Resilience
Leadership Strategy on February 1, 2022, the Board of Supervisors addressed the reactivation of
the Go Green Team (GGT).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors reactivates the Go Green Team herein after
referred to as the Team to provide input and assistance in ascertaining current levels of greenhouse gas
emissions present in Story County government operations with the Team consisting of designees from
County offices and departments and technical assistance provided by staff from the Board of Supervisors

office
Since the initial action by the Board in February 2022, additional members have been identified
to the Go Green Team. Conservation has requested that Olivia Vanderhart replace Dillon Schmidt

on the GGT, as highlighted in the list below.

The following individuals have been identified as members of the Go Green Team:

Carson Linkenmeyer — Sheriff’s Office Jacob Witte — Assessor

Anna Henderson — Animal Control Bre Van Sickle — Engineer/Secondary Roads
Joby Brogden — Facilities Management Rebekah Beall — Conservation

Terri Loneman — Facilities Management Latifah Faisal — Board of Supervisors

Amelia Schoeneman — P&D Leanne Harter — Board of Supervisors

Erin Rewerts — Community Services Sandra King — Board of Supervisors

Melissa Spencer — Emergency Management Kimberly Grandinetti — Environmental Health
Matt Boeck — GIS Olivia Vanderhart — Conservation

Staff recommends the Board consider this change.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
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